Southeast Washington Regional FYSPRT 4/14/2022 3:30-5:00 p.m. Location – ZOOM & PHONE-IN ONLY

Purpose Designed to influence the functioning of local, state, and child-serving systems, and to promote proactive changes that will improve access to, and the quality of, services for families and youth with complex behavioral health challenges, and the outcomes they experience.	partno and co collab and p challe behav childr	Through respectful erships, families, youth, systems ommunities will effectively orate to proactively influence, rovide leadership to address nges and barriers faced by the vioral health service system for en, youth, and families in ington State.	Vision To bring all necessary parties together to contribute to continuous improvement to children's behavioral	Ground Rules All FYSPRT attendees should have a chance to speak, express their own ideas and feelings freely, and pursue and finish out their thoughts Everyone has an equal opportunity to share their voice and view A variety of points of view are to be put forward and discussed during meetings All attendees should work to remain open-minded Stay true to the FYSPRT goals Participants can interpret topics openly and honestly All respectful feedback is welcomed	
Agenda Items				Discussion & Notes	
Welcome & Introductions (15 minutes)		Youth Tri-lead Baltazar Torres On entry to the meeting, please put your name, agency/group affiliation if you have one, and if you are a family, youth or system partner. This will help with attendance gift card stipend for attendance. Baltazar reviewed the purpose, mission and vision of FYSPRT as well as the ground rules. Baltazar engaged the group in an icebreaker activity.			
Meeting Minutes (5 minutes)		System Tri-lead Jill Mulhausen Review of meeting minutes from Motion made by:	March 10, 2022	om March 2022. Meeting minutes were accepted as written.	
United Family Center Presentat (20 minutes)	ion	Salomon Carrasco Salomon from the United Family Center educated the group with a presentation on the services available at the United Family Center. Discussed outpatient mental health and SUD services available, including SUD intakes. Wait time is about 2-4 weeks from referral date for mental health services and they are currently looking for master's level clinicians. There are two offices that provide services, one in Kennewick and the other in Grandview. Salomon discussed the school programs and indicated that staff working in the schools will be able to continue working with students during the summer months. The Center accepts most private insurances as well as Coordinated Care and CHPW, but is not able to accept Molina at this time. FYSPRT members did remind the group that Medicaid providers can be changed if needed, and usually are active by the next month. Molina staff attending the meeting stated that she would bring the concerns regarding the United Family Center not having a contract with Molina to her contract department for consideration. The United Family Center is not offering group therapy at this time but likely will in the			

Southeast Washington Regional FYSPRT 4/14/2022 3:30-5:00 p.m. Location – ZOOM & PHONE-IN ONLY

	future. Much of the staff at the United Family Center is bilingual. There is not a prescriber at the facility yet, but I are			
	looking to hire one in the future.			
Question/Answer Session	Baltazar Torres Youth Tri-Lead			
(15 minutes)	FYSPRT members			
(===	FYSPRT members were given the opportunity to ask more detailed questions regarding services available at the United			
	Family Center. Salomon shared several open positions at the agency at this time.			
Youth/Family Stipend Form	Meredith Piehowski			
(5 minutes)	A new stipend form was reviewed with the group. Those youth and families who attend are being asked to complete			
(* ************************************	the form and return it to meredithp@gcbh.org so it can be used to maintain correct contact information as we			
	provide tracking for attendance gift cards.			
WISe data presentation next month	Meredith Piehowski			
(5 minutes)	Meredith discussed changes that are being made across some FYSPRTs regarding reviewing WISe data. There has			
(**************************************	been discussion of having WISe providers share more recent data, issues and concerns such as wait times and			
	appointment availability in meetings in place of the semi-annual review of the WISe data that had been taking place.			
	Meredith provided some suggestions regarding the type of data that would be useful for the FYSPRT to discuss. The			
	main data the group was concerned about were wait times, the need for services, and how often those in WISe are			
	being seen. Meredith will send out an email to the WISe providers to ask them to share some of this information with			
	the FYSPRT. Carolyn Cox stated that SPARK attends WISe Collaborative meetings across the state, however, their group			
	is not invited to the Greater Columbia region Collaborative. The group discussed concerns with this. Carolyn reports			
	that other Collaboratives she attends provide excellent information regarding the WISe providers, services, wait times			
	and data. Discussed the lack of transparency and difficulty with some agencies working with each other to provide			
	services when there is a wait time. Discussed that Meredith has requested to join our Collaborative and has not gotten			
	a response. It was agreed that this conversation should be continued and that follow-up is needed on attendance at			
	these meetings. There were no WISe providers in this month's meeting. It was discussed that due to our large regional			
	area and that all WISe providers are not able to attend these meetings, that attending the WISe Collaborative could			
	potentially be very beneficial for the FYPSRT.			
Roundtable Discussion	All members, include any updates/information on Mental Health Awareness Month in May			
(20 minutes)	Carolyn Cox, SPARK - New JR classes will be starting up soon, they will be collaborating with DCYF and DOC. There will			
	be 2 classes this summer to include classes directed towards the Bi-Pop community. There will also be spanish			
	speaking classes available. SPARK will be a part of the Peer Pathways Conference and involved in Youth Peer Coaching			
	Cindy Adams, OMBUDS - Cindy reports that current OMBUDS services will be discontinued on September 30th. There is			
	an RFP out, there is no information on who will be taking over running that program.			
	Salomon, United Family Center - United Family Center is looking for Master's Level Clinicians in their school based			
	programs.			

Southeast Washington Regional FYSPRT 4/14/2022 3:30-5:00 p.m. Location – ZOOM & PHONE-IN ONLY

	Liz Lee, Juvenile Justice - Reminded the group that the provider and number for Crisis Services in Benton and Franklin County has changed. Will send a flyer to FYSPRT Convener to email out on the distribution list.		
Upcoming Event(s) (5 minutes)	Take Back Day is Saturday April 30 th at the KPD from 10am-2pm Say It Out Loud Conference will be Thursday May 26, 2022 (Virtual), registration in March May is Mental Health Awareness Month Reviewed upcoming events for the month of May.		
Closing Announcements and Evaluation (5 minutes)	Jill Mulhausen Your FYSPRT meeting evaluation is available at this link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/8Q3HXMD Or scan QR code below to access on your mobile device:		
Regional FYSPRT meeting dates	Please know your evaluations are an important part of improving FYSPRT, are included in FYSPRT reports to the State, and are much appreciated! For all Youth and Family Partners, please put your contact info in the chat so I can reach out about gift cards for attendance Jill and Meredith encouraged members to complete the survey as it is a way to see how well the FYSPRT is meeting the needs in the community as well as an important part of the Quarterly Report that is submitted to the State. May 12, 2022 - Mental Health Awareness Month, WISe data discussion June 9, 2022 - Juvenile Justice presentation by Liz Lee July 14, 2022		

Southeast Washington Regional FYSPRT 4/14/2022 3:30-5:00 p.m. Location – ZOOM & PHONE-IN ONLY

	Meeting ID: 376 123 4588 1-253-215-8782 or 3761234588# https://us06web.zoom.us/j/3761234588	
State FYSPRT meeting dates	Next State Meeting Thursday May 26th, 2022 from 3:00-5:00pm via ZOOM	
	Regional FYSPRT meetings and State FYSPRT meetings are open to the public	

Want to become a voting FYSPRT member or Tri-Lead?

Ask for a membership application or find one on our website @ http://www.southeastfysprt.org